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The Atomic Energy Conlt'll1ss1on has a continuing responsibtltty for 
several ~tent1ffc efforts tn tb$ Marshall Islands. Included are 
the progra• for b1oanedfca1 surveillance of several groups of 
HArshallese, the operation of the Eniwetok Marine S1o1og1cal labora· 
tory, radtologtcal surveys of Entwetok. ar.d 81kin1. and other support 
to the rehabilitation efforts at those atolls. f'or some yt?ars. the 
Cooan1ssion has been fortunate in having available the very ftna 
cooperation and support of the Kwajalein Missile Range 1n pursutt 
of tts Marshall Islands efforts. With few exceptions, however. our 
progralQS have been dependent upon the Trust Territory field trip 
vessels for inter-atoll transportatton and thus have been subject to 
the frustrations and excessive costs resulting froca randoa and un­
~1tablt scheduling. 
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To enhance tbe effectiveness of our sthmt1f1c efforts 1nd provide 
ti• a better level of support, I have been d1rected to undertake 
prelfmtnary p1anning for the acqutstt1on, outf1tt1ng, 11atntenanea. 
and operation of • vessel to b~ dedicated to AEC program needs. 
Our current cons1derat1on contomplatcs an LCU-type vessel with 
modular f1tt1n~t for each of 1ts several tasks by means of a 
family of sera1-tratlers in a varf ety of laboratory configarations. 

' i. 

I 
" 
l 

.>f 
• I 

~n of my staff have had 1nfor.~1 exploratory discussions w1tb 
the tontrandcr and staff of Ktm and with .appropriate reprcsentatfon 
of the tupport contractor, Global Associates. These discussions 
have produced a number of helpful suggestions and a tt!ntativa 1nd1ca­
Uon that soma feasible arrangement can be develop~ for the bertMng 
and maintenance and assistance with the optn·at1on of o Kwajale1n­
based LCU. However. l assure yoo that to date no com1tment• have 
~ tsked or gtven. 
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In our pre11mtnary d1seuss1ons. tt has become apparent that the 
null-type of choice would be the 1465 class, in order that the AEC 
vessel might enjoy the economies and other clear advantages of the 
maintenance and operating experience which Global Associates has 
already developed around the KMR fleet of four similar vessels. 
This. in turn, su~rnests that since the 1466 ts an Army des1gna.t1on. 
a preferred course of action mtght be to request that KMR be 
authorized to acquire from Army assets. matnta1n. and operate an 
addtt1ona1 LCU under scheduling control of the AEC. 

Our present tOt?Jnttments envision approxtM&tely 30 operational weeks 
per year for the Marshall Islands Research Vessel. Informally. we 
underst4nd th~t iO'iq might find attractive the prospect of ut111z1ng 
this vessel for range support (perhaps to assht with the schodul1ng 
of maintenance for 1ts o~m fleet) during the AEC 1s•off season•. 
Such an arrangement would seQm clearly reasonable, and would be 
spelled out in a memorandum of understanding covertng the proposed 
support. 

By this letter. I request your concurrence tn pr1ncip1• to per811t 
my representatives to explore furthar with the Com:aander. KMR, 
and his staff the detatls of our tentative proposal and to develop 
a prel 1m1nary budget est1nmte. Should you require further informa­
tion upon which to base your reply, please call upon me • 

ce: Cot!lnander, om. Kwajale1n, 
M. I. 

bee: SAFSCOM, Attn: SSC-R, Col. 

Very truly yours • 
l[;:i1iloii L Gat~ 
.M~nager 

Mahlon E. Gates 
Manage.-

W. Walker, Huntsville, Ala.,, .1 W. B. Hills, Dir., PASO,-~_.:>. 
J. Stewart. OSD, NV 
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